



MEMORANDUM

July 17, 2018

To: Board of Fire Commissioners
Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District

Fm: Charles A. Moore, Fire Chief

Re: Fire Chief's Report and Updates

I will discuss the follow items at the regular meeting on July 24, 2018:

1. Summary of recent lightning and wildfire activity
2. Outcomes of July 18 meeting with Verdi Community.
3. Status of TM facility plan. (Attachment)
4. Presentation and video of TMFPD vent trailer (Requested by Commissioner Hartung)

Other updates:

Regional EMS Protocols:

TM, along with REMSA, Sparks Fire, North Lake Tahoe Fire, and Reno Fire completed our first revision of the Washoe County Regional EMS protocols. All entities in Washoe County are now working under the same set of guidelines, regardless of jurisdiction. This project took well over a year to complete, and was developed from the most current evidenced-based studies and nationally approved guidelines available. During the recent Northern Nevada Fire Chiefs Association meeting, staff stated their willingness to assist fire agencies outside of Washoe County with implementing these protocols and assisting with the associated training. Having our neighboring agencies operating within the same scope as the Washoe County entities provides the benefits of prehospital care consistency, as well as interoperability during mutual aid responses.